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John Cunningham, Director of Athletics
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Dear John,

| am writing to you as a follow up to our various phone conversations over the past few months
regarding football scheduling. Our discussions were clear that perhaps we both had some different
thoughts on particular years, locations or dates changing — or being eliminated.

As required under Section 20 of the Football Contract between Miami University and the University
of Cincinnati, dated August 9, 2017 (the “Agreement”), Miami hereby provides UC with notice that
Miami does not intend to play the following football games:

September 6, 2025 at Nippert Stadium
September 9, 2028 at Nippert Stadium

These are the only 2 game dates that we are proposing any change to, and we would expect the
remaining games to go on as scheduled that are listed in the Agreement.

As written in Section 19 of the Agreement, Miami is prepared to pay UC $500,000 for the game in
2025 (as notice is occurring less than 5 years prior to the date of the contest) and $100,000 for the
game in 2028 (as notice is occurring more than 5 years prior to the date of the contest). These
monies would be paid separately and no later than December 31%' of the year in which each
respective game was {o occur.

Should you wish to negotiate further on the other dates remaining in the Agreement, please feel free
to reach back out to me. All the best in the coming year.

Sincerely,

avid Sayler

Cc: John Woodard (woodarje@miamioh.edu)
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